MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of Administrative Violation Review Board
FROM: Jason Eslinger, Chairman

DATE:  September 7, 2023
SUBJECT: Administrative Violation Review Board Meeting

The Administrative Violation Review Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, September 20,
2023 at 2:00pm in the 4" Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph,
Missouri 64501

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Approval August 16, 2023 minutes

NEW BUSINESS

A. Case Number AP24-26115 — a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount of
$100 by Sarah Davis, 3901 S 31% St., for violation 15-26 — Nuisance defined or declared — Weeds
and Rank Growth of Vegetation on the property you own at 3901 S 31 St.

B. Case Number AP24-26156 — a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount of
$200 by Ajitkumar Upadhyaya, 231 Windsor Way, Panama City Beach, FL for violation of
Nuisance defined or declared — Weeds and Rank Growth of Vegetation on the property you own
at Country Lane, St Joseph, MO.

C. Case Number AP24-26173 — a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount of
$100 by Morgan Witty, 2310 S 11 St., for violation 15-26 - Nuisance defined or declared —
Weeds and Rank Growth of Vegetation on the property you own at 2327 S 11™ St.

D. Case Number AP24-26172 — a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount of
$100 by Morgan Witty, 2310 S 11™ St., for violation 15-25 — Nuisance defined or declared — Trash
and Debris on the property you own at 2327 S 11* St

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE
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